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Dear Mr. Hall:
 
Thank you for your public records request of June 24, 2020. You requested: “any and all
documents, with such redactions as are necessary, in regard to the proposed sale of the assets
of Marlboro College to Democracy Builders Fund, and to the related merger of Marlboro
College with Emerson College, of Boston.” And, “any other documents as the office receives
them.”
 
Attached is an electronic file containing records responsive to your requests (as of June 26,
2020).
 
Please note: information contained in internal communications of the Attorney General’s
Office that contains work product, attorney client communication, or personal information
may be withheld or redacted pursuant to 1 V.S.A. §§ 317(c)(1), (3), (4), and (7). With regard
to the records Marlboro College provided to our Office (within the attachment): at this time,
any and all withholdings/redactions from these records are withholdings/redactions by
Marlboro College, not our Office.

 
If you feel information has been withheld or redacted in error, you may appeal to the Deputy
Attorney General Josh Diamond. Thank you for reaching out to our office.

 
Sincerely,

 
Jamie Renner 
Assistant Attorney General
 
 
Jamie Renner
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Vermont Attorney General
109 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05609
Dir: 802-828-5947
 


